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Rock Wren Nesting in a Petrified Log.—In late May of 1941, the nest of a Rock Wren
(Salpinctes obsoletus) was discovered in a tunnel-like cavity in a petrified log back of the museum
at the Petrified Forest National Monument, Arizona. Since these logs are upper Triassic in age, per-
haps 160,000,000 years old, the nest site is, in one sense, the oldest to be recorded. The pair of wrens
successfully raised three young, which left the nest early in June. The site itself was a cavity of circular
outline, three inches in diameter, which extended back into the petrified log some four feet. The logs
petrified here are called Araucarioxylon and are related to the modern monkey puzzle tree of the
southern hemisphere.—Lroyp Mason Smrrm, Holbrook, Arizona, June 25, 1941.

Cliff Swallow Colonies of the Central Sacramento Valley in 1941.—Between April 20 and
May 30, 1941, the writer had occasion to traverse approximately 850 miles of roads in the Sacramento
Valley, California, between Sacramento and Marysville, an area of about 1600 square miles. Each
flock of Cliff Swallows (Petrochelidon albifrons) encountered on these travels was investigated and
recorded on a spot map together with pertinent data on numbers of individuals, nest sites and nesting
activity.

A total of 68 colonies comprising approximately 8200 birds was recorded (fig. 70). Undoubtedly
colonies were missed, but since every river and creek bridge in the area was visited, the survey is
thought to approach completeness. Colonies ranged in size from a single pair (one instance) to 320
pairs, and averaged 60 pairs. Numbers were determined by direct counts of nests or birds, or, when
this was impracticable, by rough estimate. Barn Swallows (Hirundo erythrogaster) nested in close

association with the Cliff Swallows in 6 colonies,

—— and English Sparrows (Passer domesticus) had
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' BUTTES ® appropriated swallow retorts in several instances.
e b ® . The average spacing of recorded colonies was
° MARYSVILLE B one to every five miles, but distribution was far
® z from uniform. Colonies were most numerous
oo . < ‘e_ around irrigated farm lands near the river chan-
1 nels and least numerous in poorly watered grain
and pasture lands. Foraging areas were small
and colonies often were closely spaced. Two of
the largest colonies (near Nicolaus) were scarcely
half a mile apart, and three colonies of 75, 30
and 200 pairs, respectively, were located within a
distance of two miles along the “river road” east
of Woodland. .

The main requisites for a nesting site in the
area surveyed seem to be: (1) a protected ver-
tical surface, preferably of stone, concrete or
stucco, under an overhang, for the attachment of

W _ nests; (2) a reasonably open terrain in the im-

mediate vicinity of the nesting site; and (3) a
readily available supply of wet mud (and water?)
close to the nesting site. All the colonies in the
area were on man-made structures: 39 on con-
crete bridges, 13 on wood bridges, 7 under the
DAVIS SACRAMENTO eaves of concrete or stucco buildings, 8 under
the eaves of wood buildings and 1 under a steel
bridge. The 200 nests in this latter colony were
situated on the draw of a draw bridge so that
Fig. 70. Location of Cliff Swallow colonies in  they were tilted through 90 degrees at each rais-
Sacramento Valley in 1941. Circles enclosing ing of the bridge, which occurred at least once a
crosses represent colonies of less than 25 pairs; day—JouN T. EMLEN, Jr., University of Cali-
solid dots, larger colonies. fornia, Davis, June 24, 1941.
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Ancient Murrelet in Northern Xdaho.—On December 29, 1929, an adult female Ancient
Murrelet (Synthliboramphus antiguus) was found dead by Mr. John C. Lindgren of Coeur d’ Alene,
on Hayden Lake, Kootenay County, Idaho. The bird was given to me and was prepared as a specimen.
It was poor in flesh and the stomach and intestines were shrunken and empty, but the plumage was
in perfect condition. The specimen, no. 3357 of my collection, is now in the collection of Dr. Louis B.
Bishop.—Cuas. Foore Hences, Coolin, Idaho, June 20, 1941.




